PMSTPCOL PEmails

From: Govan, Tekia

Sent: Tuesday, October 08, 2013 10:09 AM

To: rhbense@ninallc.net (RHBense@NINAlIc.Net)

Cc: Tai, Tom; STPCOL

Subject: FW: STP - November 22, 2013 ACRS Draft Agenda
Attachments: November 22, 2013 Draft Agenda.docx

Please see below. Email address contained in below email bounced back.

Tekia

From: Tai, Tom

Sent: Tuesday, October 08, 2013 9:58 AM

To: Scott Head; John Price (jeprice@stpegs.com)

Cc: STPCOL; 'wemookhoek@stpegs.com' (wemookhoek@stpegs.com); Wunder, George; Govan, Tekia; 'Bense, Richard'
(rhbense@STPEGS.COM)

Subject: RE: STP - November 22, 2013 ACRS Draft Agenda

Scott,

Dr. Corradini agreed to have the closed session in the morning to discuss 3.9.2 and open the afternoon for
other sections of Chapter 3, plus ACRS action items and public discussion.

Attached is the revised agenda. Except for telephone numbers, the agenda items will remain unless | receive
comments from you or our branch chiefs, or influenced by other circumstances such as furlough. | will issue
this to ACRS as final in mid-November with our presentation slides.

Regards

Tom Tai

DNRL/NRO

(301) 415-8484
Tom.Tai@NRC.GOV

From: Scott Head [mailto:SMHead@ninallc.net]

Sent: Monday, October 07, 2013 2:20 PM

To: Tai, Tom; John Price (jeprice@stpegs.com)

Cc: STPCOL; 'wemookhoek@stpegs.com' (wemookhoek@stpegs.com); Wunder, George
Subject: RE: STP - November 22, 2013 ACRS Draft Agenda

Tom

Is there any way we can do the FIV stuff first then do the Open Items. | would hate to run out of time with our
contractors and we can do the Open Items at a later date if we have to.

Scott

From: Tai, Tom [mailto:Tom.Tai@nrc.gov]

Sent: Monday, October 07, 2013 1:17 PM

To: John Price (jeprice@stpegs.com)

Cc: STPCOL; 'wemookhoek@stpegs.com' (wemookhoek@stpegs.com); Scott Head; Wunder, George
Subject: STP - November 22, 2013 ACRS Draft Agenda

1



John,

Attached for your information only is a draft of the ACRS agenda for November 22. The purpose of this draft is
to help all of us to prepare our slide presentation.

Please note that this is a draft and is subject to change if additional topics or issues are identified. If you need
to add or delete discussion topics or change of order or duration, please let me know NLT November 18,
2013.

Regards

Tom Tai

DNRL/NRO

(301) 415-8484
Tom.Tai@NRC.GOV
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ADVISORY COMMITTEE ON REACTOR SAFEGUARDS

MEETING OF THE ABWR SUBCOMMITTEE ON STP COLA
November 22, 2013, ROCKVILLE, MD (OPEN/CLOSED)
PROPOSED AGENDA

ABWR Subcommittee Chair: Michael Corradini
Cognizant Staff Engineer/DFO: Maitri Banerjee Maitri.Baneriee@NRC.GOV (301) 415-6973
Quynh Nguyen Quynh.Nguyen@NRC.GOV (301) 415-5844

Topics Presenters Time
Opening Remarks Michael Corradini, ACRS 8:30 am — 8:35 am
. Tom Tai, NRO
NRO/NINA Introductions Scott Head, NINA 8:35 am — 8:45 am
NINA Presentation of COLA FSAR NINA
Section 3.9.2 (closed to public) 8:45 am —10:15 am

Break 10:15 am — 10:30 am

Staff Presentation of Review of FSAR NRC/DE/EMS Staff and

Section 3.9.2 (closed to public) Consultants 10:30 am — 12:00 pm
Lunch Break 12:00 pm — 1:00 pm
ACRS action items update - #58, #87, . .

and #107 NINA 1:00 pm — 1:30 pm
ACRS action items update - #34, #86, .

and #107 Tom Tai, NRO 1:30 pm — 1:45 pm
Staff Update of Revisions to Chapter 3 .

SERS Presented to ACRS in Phase 2 | (o 12 NRO 145 o — 240 o
(SER with No Open ltems) P VP
Public Comment Public

2:10 pm — 2:30 pm

Subcommittee Discussion and Closing

Remarks Michael Corradini, ACRS 2:30 pm- 3:00 pm

Adjourn 3:00 pm

Notes:

+  During the meeting, use 301-415-7360 to contact anyone in the ACRS Office.

* Presentation time should not exceed 50 percent of the total time allocated for a given
item. The remaining 50 percent of the time is reserved for discussion.

« Thirty five (35) hard copies of each presentation or handout should be provided to the
Designated Federal Official (DFO) / ACRS Contact 30 minutes before the meeting.

*  One electronic copy of each presentation should be e-mailed to the DFO/ACRS Contact
one day before the meeting. If an electronic copy cannot be provided within this
timeframe, presenters should provide the DFO/ACRS Contact with a CD containing each
presentation at least 30 minutes before the meeting.



e A telephone bridge line (1-866-822-3032, pass code 8272423#) has been established to allow
members of the public and stakeholders listen in the open portion of the meeting. Such
participants may ask questions at a designated time at the end of the meeting only.



